Warehouse

Location

167 - 173 Flinders Lane,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B6603

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 27, 2008

This four-storey Edwardian warehouse was built in 1901 for the importers, Kornblum and Co. It was designed by the architects Ray King and Stainsley and is executed in a variant of the Queen Anne revival style. It is a significant reminder of the role of the rag trade in Flinders Lane in the first half of the 20th century. Classified: 06/06/1994

Hermes Number 64954

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/